



## NATALIA SUÁREZ

### PRACTICE AREAS

Labor.

nataliasuarez@gomezpinzon.com  
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 569

### PROFILE

Natalia is a specialist in labor and social security law. She has more than 12 years of experience in labor law, focusing on individual labor and social security. She has experience in the design of compensation plans, corporate policies, labor contracting, retirement plans, labor audits, due diligence, among others. She has been an advisor to several local and international companies in labor matters.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón, since 2023.
- Associate, Baker Mckenzie, 2015 – 2022.
- Associate, José Lloreda Camacho, 2011 – 2015.
- Junior Associate, Baker Mckenzie, 2009 – 2011.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

### EDUCATION

- Specialization in Labor and Social Security Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2011.
- Law, Universidad de la Sabana, 2006.

### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

### MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).